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~ Shovers, Marc

From: Olin, Rick

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2002 7:39 PM
To: Shovers, Marc

Cc: Ammerman, Fred

Subject: Jensen Amendment to Tax Rate Limit
Importance: High

-Please draft a simple amendment, i.e., do not include in the ARC package, for Reps. Jensen and Meyer.
Increase the threshhold for the levy limit from 1 mill to 2.5 mills, page 50, line 16.

Do not extend the higher amount to counties (at this time). »

This would be included in an amendment that also includes a shared revenue change. Fred will send separate
instructions to Joe re that portion.

Thanks
Rick
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 1
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1 At the locations indicated, amend the amendment as follows:
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A, Jone 126, Lis 16 o it Bie iznat
H { 72.0‘ Page 143, line 11: delete "or mumicipality”. e
- —

@l 72 &. Page 143 lmc 13: delete "or municipality".

I 77-”F *Page 143, line 13 after "2002" insert “and except that no municipality shall receive a

payment in an amount that is less than 69.58% of the amount of the payments sPecxfied in _

par. (2) that the municipality received in 2002, e pt as provided in par. (Q)" .
il

’

§) No county or municipality may receive a

ég W% Page 143, line 16: after that line insert: (" é
Ppayment in 2003jthat is more than $340 multiplied by the county’s or municipality’s

reductions under par. (b).". ”
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